From: Pruett, Maria, EMNRD

To: "Raley. Jim"; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

Cc: Tucker, Shelly; Blaney, Karolina; Adrian Baker; Lynda Laumbach
Subject: 2RP-4984 WPX - EP USA 5

Date: Wednesday, September 26, 2018 7:38:00 PM

Attachments: imaqge002.png

Hello Mr. Raley,

OCD has received your Release Notification C-141, thank you! It has been assigned 2RP-4984. Please let me know

if you have any questions.

Best Regards,
Mevrie vt

Environmental Specialist
N.M. Oil Conservation Division
District 2

811 S. 15! Street

Artesia, NM 88210
Desk: 575 748-1283 X 101
Cell: 575 840-5963

Fax: 575748-9720

From: Raley, Jim <James.Raley@wpxenergy.com>

Sent: Tuesday, September 25, 2018 10:24 AM

To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>; Pruett, Maria, EMNRD
<Maria.Pruett@state.nm.us>

Cc: Tucker, Shelly <stucker@blm.gov>; Blaney, Karolina <Karolina.Blaney@wpxenergy.com>; Adrian
Baker <abaker@ltenv.com>; Lynda Laumbach <llaumbach@ltenv.com>

Subject: WPX - EP USA 5

Mike and Maria,
Please find attached C-141 notification document for minor release which occurred at EP USA 5 on
9/17/2018.

We will provide characterization of incident, along with either closure report or remediation plan no
later than December, 16 2018.

Jim Raley | Environmental Specialist - Permian Basin
5315 Buena Vista Dr., Carlsbad, NM 88220

C: (575)689-7597 | james.raley@wpxenergy.com
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From: Tucker, Shelly <stucker@blm.gov>

Sent: Thursday, September 20, 2018 9:36 AM

To: Raley, Jim <James.Raley@wpxenergy.com>

Cc: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>; Pruett, Maria, EMNRD
<Maria.Pruett@state.nm.us>; Blaney, Karolina <Karolina.Blaney@wpxenergy.com>
Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] WPX - EP USA 5

Jim....sorry it took so long but had to get some items cleared. You are now cleared to proceed with off site
remedial activities.

1. The release point did not impact any known archaeological area.

2. The point of release occurred on and off location but is covered under a previous survey, no
additional surveys will be required.

3. This area is located within a Medium cave/karst zone.

4. This site is cleared of flood zones, active playas, but is located within ~350' near an intermittent
stream, etc.

5. Area is noted to be within 1-15% slope.

6. Soils are within the Upton-Simona complex

7. BLM Seed Mix #3 (Shallow mix) will be required.

8. The site is NOT located in DSL habitat or LPC habitat. No other T&E species noted (animal or
vegetative) within this area.

9. Site is NOT located within Potash

10. Site is NOT located within a Special Area of concern.

11. Site IS located within a RMP ACEC: Desert Heronries and Chihuahuan Desert Rivers.

12. Site is NOT located within CRA BLM Special Status Plant Species.

Note...if the release is on location you have standing approval to remove impacted material. You only
need authorization for off location areas.

If you have any questions or concerns, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Sincerely,

Shelty G Tcken

Environmental Protection Specialist
0&G Spill/Release Coordinator

575.234.5905 - Direct
575.361.0084 - Cellular
575.234.6235 - Emergency Spill Number

stucker@blm.gov

Bureau of Land Management
620 E. Greene St
Carlsbad, NM 88220

The BLM acceptance/approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations have failed to adequately investigate
and remediate contamination that may pose a threat to groundwater, surface water, human health or the environment or if the location
fails to reclaim properly. In such an event a site does not achieve successful restoration, or future issues with

contaminants are encountered. the operator will be asked to address these issues until they are fully mitigated and the
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location is successfully reclaimed. In addition, BLM approval does not relieve the operator of responsibility for compliance with any
other federal, state or local laws/regulations.

Confidentiality Warning: This message along with any attachments are intended only for use of the individual or entity to which it is
addressed and may contain information that is privileged or confidential and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If the reader
of this message is not the intended recipient or the employee or agent responsible for delivering this message to the intended recipient,
you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received
this communication in error, please notify the sender immediately.

NOTE:_LPC Timing Stipulations - from March 1st through June 15th. Please plan remedial
activities accordingly. Check for African Rue...treat (before it gets out of control).

On Tue, Sep 18, 2018 at 11:43 AM Tucker, Shelly <stucker@blm.gov> wrote:
I am working on getting the clearance on a heronry in the area.

If you have any questions or concerns, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Sincerely,

Sttty G Tucke

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

The BLM acceptance/approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations have failed to adequately
investigate and remediate contamination that may pose a threat to groundwater, surface water, human health or the environment or if
the location fails to reclaim properly. In such an event a site does not achieve successful restoration. or future issues
with contaminants are encountered. the operator will be asked to address these issues until they are fully mitigated
and the location is successfully reclaimed. In addition, BLM approval does not relieve the operator of responsibility for
compliance with any other federal, state or local laws/regulations.

Confidentiality Warning: This message along with any attachments are intended only for use of the individual or entity to which it
is addressed and may contain information that is privileged or confidential and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If the
reader of this message is not the intended recipient or the employee or agent responsible for delivering this message to the intended
recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you
have received this communication in error, please notify the sender immediately.

NOTE: LPC Timing Stipulations - from March 1st through June 15th. Please plan remedial
activities accordingly. Check for African Rue...treat (before it gets out of control).

On Tue, Sep 18, 2018 at 10:17 AM Raley, Jim <James.Raley@wpxenergy.com> wrote:

Shelly,
There was an approx 8 bbl release of oil emulsion on the EP USA #005 on 9/18/2018. The
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majority of the impacts were isolated to the well pad surface. However, a small area to the east
of the pad was also impacted approx 50 ft off pad. WPX seeks permission from BLM to take

the following initial response actions for this off-site area: excavate and dispose of obviously
impacted soils, delineate the off-site spill area to determine if further excavation is required.

A C-141 will be filed with NMOCD within the next 14 days.
Attached is a map of the spill area as well as some photos of the off-site impacts.

EP USA #005

N-26-265-29E 660 FSL 1980 FWL

API: 30-015-25020

Lat/Long: 32.0069847,-103.9574661 NAD83

Jim Raley | Environmental Specialist - Permian Basin
5315 Buena Vista Dr., Carlsbad, NM 88220

C: (575)689-7597 | james raley@wpxenergy.com
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